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Yice President - Nuclear Operations 3 3
V1rg1n1a Electric and Power Company

st GFfice Box 26666 S
R1chmond Virginia 23261 \&7r
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Dear Mr. Leasburg:

Ry letter dated February 25, 1980 we informed all licensee/users of Yesting-
"house low-pressure turbines that stress corrosion cracks were being found

in the keyway and hore areas of low-pressure discs. Because these cracks
were considered to increase the probability of disc failure we requested that
you perform ultrasonic inspections on your low-pressure discs and justify
that vour plant could continue to operate safely.

All Westinghouse Tow-pressure turbines at operating nuciear power plants

have now been inspected, at least once, for keyway and bore cracks. Indica-
tion of one or both types of these cracks has been found at 20 plants. Al-
though all factors related to cracking have not been positively establisned,
operating experience indicates that crack initiation and growth are related
to disc temperature and material characteristics. Hestinghouse is continuing
to evaluate the effect of other manufacturing and operational variables.

Until a satistactory solution can be found we believe that it would be pru-
dent for you to continue inspecting your Tow-pressure turbine discs on a
schedule designed to minimize the probability that a crack will form and
agrow to a depth that would cause a disc to rupture. Westinghouse has deve-
loped a method to determine safe inspection and re-inspection frequencies
and has submitted this information in Memorandum MSTG-1-P, June 1981 (Pro-
prietary) for review by the NRC staff.

Our appraisal of the Hestinghouse approach is presented in the enclosed

o Safety Evaluation. We conclude that inspection schedules based on the
gs recommendations in the Westinghouse Memorandum will provide an acceptably
9| high degree of assurance that discs will be inspected before cracks can
‘gg, arow to a size that could cause disc failure at speeds up to design speed.
28' In our Safety Evaluation we list four criteria for an acceptable inspection
=0| schedule. I request that you commit to use these criteria for future disc
oF| inspections. We believe that such a commitment will reduce the probability
| gg for a safety problem to such a dearee that the NRC staff would no longer
1 -oo! need to monitor your turbine inspections except through the normal activi-
i-u:%Ei ties of our Office of Inspection and Enfercement. Your commitment would
lgg*"\ also aliminate the need for you to report these inspection resulis to the
T staff or to transwmit the compuferized disc data sheets that are prapared
| by WesTingumuse. - - —— —
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Mr. R. H. Leasburg

Your response to this request should be submitted within 30 days of wre-
ceipt of this letter.

I also take this opportunity o advise you that on June 11, 1981 Westing-
house transmitted two proprietary reports related to turbine missiles for
NRC staff review and evaluation. We have been advised by Westinghouse
that the methodology described in these reports was used o provide its
customers with estimates of the probability of disc rupture from stress
corrosion cracking and with analyses of potential missile energies. We
shall provide Westinghouse with our evaluation of this methodology as
500N as our resources permit.

Sincerely,

Original signed bys

S. A. Varga
Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc v/enclosure
See next page
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Mr. R. H. Leasburg
Virginia E]ectr1c and Pover Company

cc:

Mr. Michael W. Maupin
Hunton and Williams

Post Office Box 1535
Richmond, Virginia 23213

Mr. J. L. Wilson, Manager
P. 0. Box 315
Surry, Virginia 23883

Swem Library
College of William and Mary
Williamsburg, Virginia 23185

Donald J. Burke, Resident Inspector
Surry Power Stat1on

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 166

Route 1

Surry, Virginia 23883

Mr. J. H. Ferguson

Executive Vice President - Power
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Post Office Box 26666

Richmond, Virginia 23261





